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MEMORANDUM 

 
 
DATE: September 12, 2016 
 
TO:  Local Workforce Development Board Executive Directors 
 
FROM: Lois A. Scott, Chief, Bureau of One-Stop and Program Support 
 
SUBJECT: 2016 Human Trafficking Summit 
 
The Florida Statewide Council on Human Trafficking, along with several state agencies, 
is hosting the annual Florida Human Trafficking Summit on October 10, 2016 at the 
Rosen Centre Hotel in Orlando.  Florida’s Human Trafficking Summit brings together 
local, state and national leaders working to eradicate all forms of trafficking.  Staff is 
encouraged to attend to learn more about the issue of human trafficking and how to 
identify and assist victims of trafficking.  The registration fee is $99. 
 
For information about the Summit, including the agenda and to register, please visit 
www.humantraffickingsummit.com.  If you have any questions regarding this 
memorandum, please contact Marisela Ruiz at (850) 921-3207 or via email at 
Marisela.Ruiz@deo.myflorida.com. 
 
LAS/omr 
 
cc:  Tom Clendenning 
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